
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

320 PLUT AVENUE, LE CENTER, MN
4H FAMILY CENTER

April 18, 2017

1. BOARD MEETING TO BE HELD AT THE 4H BLDG

2. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. April 4, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes

3. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

4. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

5. 9:45 a.m. Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator (10 min)
a. Requests for Action

6. 9:50 a.m. Brent Christian, County Attorney (5 min)
a. RE: Le Center / Le Sueur County Land Transaction

7. 10:00 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

8. 10:10 a.m. Cindy Shaughnessy (10 minutes) Public Health
a. Approval of amended Le Sueur-Waseca CHB Joint Powers Agreement
b. Introduction of new Public Health staff

9. 10:20 a.m. Nik Kadel, Ditch Inspector (10 minutes)
a. RE: Ditch Report

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 1 / 188



10. 10:30 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (5 min)
a. RE: Contract Approvals

11. 10:35 a.m. Miranda Rosa, Drug Court (5 min)
a. RE: First Judicial District Court and Le Sueur County Cooperative Agreement

12. 10:40 a.m. Brett Mason, Sheriff (5 min)
a. RE: 2017 Federal Supplemental Boating Safety Patrol Grant Agreement

13. 10:45 a.m. Jim Golgart, Veterans Services (5 min)
a. RE: Memorial Day Funds

14. 10:50 a.m. Dave Tiegs, Highway (5 min)
a. RE: Le Sueur Shop bid date May 16, 2017
b. RE: MnDOT lighting Agreement 
c. RE: 2017 Projects 
d.
e.

15. 10:55 a.m. Brian Collins, Probation
a. RE Contract

16. 11:00 a.m. Public Hearing - Ditches
a. RE: CD23 - Lien
b. RE: CD23 - Informational Redetermination/Repair 
c. RE: CD43 - Informational Redetermination/Repair 
d. RE: CD44 - Informational Redetermination/Repair 

17. Commissioner Committee Reports

18. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 2 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 1

BOARD MEETING TO BE HELD AT THE 4H BLDG

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 3 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

April 4, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 4 / 188



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
April 4, 2017

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 4, 2017 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve 
Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian were also present.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day with one addition.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the March 28, 2017 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
●Approved March 2017 Transfers:

#1649 Transfer 5,495.50 from Road & Bridge to Ditch (LS-Rice JD 5 ditch assessment)
#1650 Transfer 25,931.51 from Human Services to Revenue (1st Qtr Rent)
#1651 Transfer 3,985.00 from Agency to Revenue (March Landshark)

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved claims 
for Human Services:
Financial:            $  17,619.43
Soc Services:      $  57,457.34

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
discussion and approval.

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and the Employee Recognition Committee 
recognized the following employees on their April retirements from Le Sueur County.

Bonnie Reak 28 years  County Attorney’s Office 
Don Reak 38 years     Parks Department
Dave Struckman 38 years     Sheriff’s Office 
Dave Tietz 30 years     Sheriff’s Office 

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and the Employee Recognition Committee 
recognized the following employees on their significant length of service with Le Sueur County.

Jim McMillen 25 years Building Maintenance
Jennifer Flicek 15 years Assessor’s Office
LuAnn Fredrickson 15 years Probation
Justin Lutterman 10 years GIS
Todd Lau 10 years Sheriff’s Office
Alesha Meyer 10 Years Sheriff’s Office

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 5 / 188



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
hire Nicole Farr as a full time Administrative Assistant III in Public Health as a Grade 5, step 1 
at $16.92 per hour, effective April 4, 2017.    

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
grant regular status to Bill Collins, part time Building and Grounds Worker in the Building 
Maintenance Department, effective April 3, 2017.  Bill has completed the six-month 
probationary period.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
hire Allan Sowieja as a full time Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 10, step 1 at 
$22.64 per hour, effective April 16, 2017.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer Declaration for Allan Sowieja, 
effective April 16, 2017.  

Dave Tietz, Sheriff and Brett Mason, Deputy Sheriff appeared before the Board with two items 
for approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the 2017 Boat and Water Safety 
Grant Agreement.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
a contract between the Le Sueur County Sheriff’s Office and the City of Montgomery to provide 
supervision of the Montgomery Police Department on an interim basis for three months. 

Administrator Pettis appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
signed a letter of support for Addiction Recovery Technologies.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
County issued credit card request for Tammy Stewig in Emergency Management.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
quote from Schwickert’s in the amount of $10,546 for roof and gutter repairs.

Commissioner Committee Reports:

Commissioners Wetzel and Rohlfing attended an LCDS meeting.

Commissioner Rohlfing also attended MRCI and farm forum meetings.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 6 / 188



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following 
claims were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

44734 A’Viands $    7,749.84
44738 American Solutions for Business $    2,217.36
44743 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  37,527.90
44746 Brock White Co. LLC $  11,760.00
44751 Connectors Audio & Video Services Inc. $    3,105.00
44760 Everbridge Inc. $    9,400.00
44778 J.R. Bruender Construction Inc. $  12,632.00
44785 Le Sueur County Sheriff’s Dept. $    4,200.00
44790 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,480.00
44798 Nuss Truck & Equipment $    2,471.96
44808 Regents of the University of MN $  23,662.34
44812 Selly Excavating Inc. $    2,565.00
44815 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  10,521.75
44821 Suel Printing Co. $  13,060.20
44826 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc. $    2,816.96
44840 Wayne’s Auto Body $    4,421.97
44841 Wenck Associates Inc. $    2,507.43

94  Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  39,599.59  
17  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $156,099.71
111 Total all claims paid: $195,699.30

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 7 / 188



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, April 4, 2017
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the consent agenda: March 28, 2017 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes and March 
2017 Transfers: #1649 Transfer 5,495.50 from Road & Bridge to Ditch (LS-Rice JD 5 ditch assessment), 
#1650 Transfer 25,931.51 from Human Services to Revenue (1st Qtr Rent), #1651 Transfer 3,985.00 from 
Agency to Revenue (March Landshark) (King-Wetzel)
●Approved claims for Human Services: Financial $17,619.43 and Soc Services $57,457.34 (Wetzel-King)
●Approved to hire Nicole Farr as a full time Administrative Assistant III in Public Health. (Gliszinski-
King)   
●Approved regular status to Bill Collins in the Building Maintenance Department. (King-Wetzel) 
●Approved to hire Allan Sowieja as a full time Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office. (Wetzel-Connolly)
●Approved the Public Employees Retirement Association Police Officer Declaration for Allan Sowieja. 
(Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved a 2017 Boat and Water Safety Grant Agreement. (Wetzel-King)
●Approved a contract between the Le Sueur County Sheriff’s Office and the City of Montgomery to 
provide supervision of the Montgomery Police Department on an interim basis for three months. 
(Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved and signed a letter of support for Addiction Recovery Technologies. (King-Wetzel)
●Approved a County issued credit card request for Tammy Stewig in Emergency Management. (Wetzel-
King)
●Approved a quote from Schwickert’s in the amount of $10,546 for roof and gutter repairs. (Gliszinski-
King)
●On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following claims were 
approved for payment: (Gliszinski-Connolly)
Warrant #            Vendor Name                                                     Amount
44734 A’Viands $    7,749.84
44738 American Solutions for Business $    2,217.36
44743 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  37,527.90
44746 Brock White Co. LLC $  11,760.00
44751 Connectors Audio & Video Services Inc. $    3,105.00
44760 Everbridge Inc. $    9,400.00
44778 J.R. Bruender Construction Inc. $  12,632.00
44785 Le Sueur County Sheriff’s Dept. $    4,200.00
44790 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,480.00
44798 Nuss Truck & Equipment $    2,471.96
44808 Regents of the University of MN $  23,662.34
44812 Selly Excavating Inc. $    2,565.00
44815 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $  10,521.75
44821 Suel Printing Co. $  13,060.20
44826 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc. $    2,816.96
44840 Wayne’s Auto Body $    4,421.97
44841 Wenck Associates Inc. $    2,507.43
94  Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                                              $  39,599.59  
17  Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                            $156,099.71
111 Total all claims paid:                                                                $195,699.30
●Adjourned until Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 8 / 188

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 9 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 10 / 188



Human Services Board Agenda
April 18, 2017 @ 9:15 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 101 –  General Updates and Highlights
 102 – Child Abuse Awareness Month
 103 -  Legislative Updates

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – Local Collaborative Time Study State Contract 
         July 1, 2017 – June 30, 2022
320 - Commissioner’s Warrants
               

                                             

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 11 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 12 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 13 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 14 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 15 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 16 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 17 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 18 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 19 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 20 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:45 a.m. Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator (10 min)

Requests for Action

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 21 / 188



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
April 13, 2017

MEMBERS PRESENT: Don Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Shirley Katzenmeyer, Doug Krenik, Al 
Gehrke, Pam Tietz, Commissioner Wetzel

MEMBERS ABSENT: Don Rynda

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny

ITEM #1: LYRA COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDEN, EDINA, MN (APPLICANT); LARRY & 
SOLVEIG THEIS, SHAKOPEE, MN (OWNER):  Request an extension for an existing Conditional 
Use Permit #16063 to allow the applicant to construct a 3 MW solar garden in a Special 
Protection “SP” District, on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Querum’s Slough.  Property is 
located in the SW 1/4 SW 1/4, Section 10, Waterville Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Kara Bakke, Geronimo Energy was present 
for application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified through the application process.  DNR:    no comments  LETTERS: none 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the 1-year extension as requested. Seconded by Al 
Gehrke.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #2: SOCORE RED MAPLE LLC, CHICAGO, IL (APPLICANT); KATHLEEN 
REGENSCHEID REVOCABLE TRUST, CLEVELAND, MN (OWNER):  Request an extension for 
an existing Conditional Use Permit #16047 to allow the applicant to construct a 3 MW solar 
garden in the Conservancy “C” and Agriculture “A” Districts and the Special Protection “SP” 
District, on an unnamed stream.  Property is located in the NW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 24, Kasota 
Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Laura Caspar, So Core, was present for 
application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified through the application process.  DNR:  no comments.    LETTERS: none  

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the 1-year extension as requested. Seconded by 
Shirley Katzenmeyer.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #3: PAMELA COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); JOHN COONEY, LE 
CENTER, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant to transfer the development right from the NE 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District 
to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in a Special Protection “SP” District on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, 
Silver Lake.  Property is located in the NW 1/4, Section 12, Cleveland Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Pamela Cooney was present for 
application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified through the application process.  DNR:  no comments    LETTERS:  none

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 22 / 188



Discussion was held regarding: buildable area, adequate space available for septic system and 
well on the property, access, open space, preserving ag land, TDR’s a good thing for the county.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the 
proposed use. n/a

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, 
so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a 
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, 
goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to approve the application as written. Seconded by 
Doug Krenik.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #4: PAMELA COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); JOHN COONEY, LE 
CENTER, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant to transfer the development right from the SE 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District 
to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in a Special Protection “SP” District on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, 
Silver Lake.  Property is located in the NW 1/4, Section 12, Cleveland Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Pamela Cooney was present for 
application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified through the application process.  DNR:  no comments    LETTERS:  none

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: buildable area, adequate space available for septic system and 
well on the property, access, open space, preserving ag land, TDR’s a good thing for the county.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs 
property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve 
the proposed use. n/a

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other 
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 23 / 188



6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, 
goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the application as written. Seconded by Pam Tietz.  
Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #5: PAMELA COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that 
the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development right 
from the NE 1/4 SW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in a Special 
Protection “SP” District on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Silver Lake.  Property is located in 
the SW 1/4 & NW 1/4, Section 12, Cleveland Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Pamela Cooney was present for 
application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified through the application process.  DNR:  no comments    LETTERS:  none

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: buildable area, adequate space available for septic system and 
well on the property, access, open space, preserving ag land, TDR’s a good thing for the county.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 
for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the 
immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the 
proposed use. n/a

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so 
that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner 
that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and 
objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to approve the application as written. Seconded by 
Al Gehrke.

ITEM #6: MARK PERKINS, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); SCOTT & CORRALEE 
BORGMEIER, MADISON LAKE, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional 
Use Permit to allow the applicant to expand an existing 400 animal unit feedlot to 1062 animal 
unit feedlot in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the NW 1/4, Section 34, 
Cleveland Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Mark Perkins was present for application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified through the application process.    DNR:   N/A   LETTERS:  none

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 24 / 188



PUBLIC COMMENT:  Ken and Jeanette Nelson, landowners, concerned with additional odor, 
manure storage.

Discussion was held regarding: expand an existing feedlot, construction time frame, June 2017, 
several additional meetings, notifications if the conditional use permit is granted, existing pit on 
site constructed in 1998, visual inspection at time of purchase in November of 2016 by landowner 
and County Feedlot Officer, feedlot owner responsibility to check pits, discussed NPDES Permits 
and STS Permits, NPDES Permit is a Federal Permit, valid for 5 years, under the Clean Water, 
Clean Air Act, STS is a state permit and valid for 10 years, suitable area acres, odor control plan, 
manure management plan,  ownership of the property, land application agreements, manure is 
land applied and injected within 24 hours, inspections by the State along with the County Feedlot 
Officer.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the 
proposed use. n/a

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, 
so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a 
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, 
goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the application with the condition that they abide by 
their NPDES permit regulations. Seconded by Doug Krenik.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #7: KAMP DELS, WATERVILLE, MN (APPLICANT); POPE PROPERTIES, 
WATERVILLE, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow 
the applicant to expand an existing campground with an additional 46 camp sites in an Agriculture 
“A” District and a Recreational Commercial “RC” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” 
lake, Sakatah Lake.  Property is located in the NW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 23, Waterville Township.  

Kathy Brockway informed the Commission that she had a conflict of interest with the application; 
and that she would present the application as submitted and answer questions pertaining to the 
Ordinance.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Tobin Pope, Pope Properties was present 
for application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified through the application process. DNR: no comments     LETTERS: none

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Mike Clemons, adjacent landowner to the east, main concern is the PA 
speaker system, met with Tobin Pope, Kamp Dels, and are working together on the possibility of 
redirecting the loud speaker away from the Clemons property, they will continue to work together 
to resolve this issue.

Discussion was held regarding: demand for seasonal sites, seasonal sites vs. overnight sites, this 
expansion was a part of their 2013 expansion vision for this area, utilities in place, additional trees 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 25 / 188



planted in this area, no additional dirt work, security, family live on site, PA system in place mainly 
for notification of severe weather, used for announcing recreational activities periodically during 
the day, no complaints, working with both the City of Waterville and MPCA in regards to their 
sewage treatment, will continue to work with neighbor, sign in road right of way.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the 
proposed use.  Agreed.

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, 
so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a 
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, 
goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Al Gehrke to approve the application with the following condition: Remove 
the sign from the Road Right of Way per the County Highway Department. Seconded by Doug 
Krenik.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #8: DENNIS & BEVERLY STEFFENSON, FOREST CITY, IA 
(APPLICANT/OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant to repair and replace retaining walls and stairs within the bluff and within the shore 
impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” 
lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located in the Lot 32 Cape Horn Subdivision, Section 1, 
Cleveland Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Dennis Steffenson was present for 
application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified through the application process.   DNR:      LETTERS:  Joshua Mankowski, 
LSC Resource Specialist-see file

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: improvement to the property, replacing the existing railroad ties 
used as for the retaining wall and replace with blocks, add drain tile behind the walls, minimal 
movement of material.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 26 / 188



4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the 
proposed use. n/a

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, 
so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a 
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, 
goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the application with the conditions:
Continue to work with Environmental Resources Specialist as to vegetation plan which should 
contain native plants to provide screening and ensure area where tile line discharges is properly 
protected so it does not erode. Seconded by Pam Tietz.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the minutes from the March 9, 2017 meeting by 
Seconded by Shirley Katzenmeyer.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Shirley Katzenmeyer.  Seconded by Pam Tietz.  Motion approved.  
Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Shirley Katzenmeyer by
Kathy Brockway

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 27 / 188



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
April 18, 2017

TO: LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items:

ITEM #1: LYRA COMMUNITY SOLAR GARDEN, EDINA, MN (APPLICANT); LARRY & 
SOLVEIG THEIS, SHAKOPEE, MN (OWNER):  Request an extension for an existing Conditional Use 
Permit #16063 to allow the applicant to construct a 3 MW solar garden in a Special Protection “SP” 
District, on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Querum’s Slough.  Property is located in the SW 1/4 SW 
1/4, Section 10, Waterville Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the one-year extension. 

ITEM #2: SOCORE RED MAPLE LLC, CHICAGO, IL (APPLICANT); KATHLEEN 
REGENSCHEID REVOCABLE TRUST, CLEVELAND, MN (OWNER):  Request an extension for 
an existing Conditional Use Permit #16047 to allow the applicant to construct a 3 MW solar garden in the 
Conservancy “C” and Agriculture “A” Districts and the Special Protection “SP” District, on an unnamed 
stream.  Property is located in the NW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 24, Kasota Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the one-year extension.

ITEM #3: PAMELA COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); JOHN COONEY, LE 
CENTER, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant 
to transfer the development right from the NE 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District to the SW 1/4 
NW 1/4 in a Special Protection “SP” District on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Silver Lake.  Property 
is located in the NW 1/4, Section 12, Cleveland Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as requested.

ITEM #4: PAMELA COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); JOHN COONEY, LE 
CENTER, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant 
to transfer the development right from the SE 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District to the SW 1/4 NW 
1/4 in a Special Protection “SP” District on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Silver Lake.  Property is 
located in the NW 1/4, Section 12, Cleveland Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application  as requested.

ITEM #5: PAMELA COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that 
the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development right from the 
NE 1/4 SW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in a Special Protection “SP” District 
on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Silver Lake.  Property is located in the SW 1/4 & NW 1/4, Section 
12, Cleveland Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application  as requested.

1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 28 / 188



ITEM #6: MARK PERKINS, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); SCOTT & CORRALEE 
BORGMEIER, MADISON LAKE, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use 
Permit to allow the applicant to expand an existing 400 animal unit feedlot to 1062 animal unit feedlot in an 
Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the NW 1/4, Section 34, Cleveland Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application  with the following 
condition:

 Abide by regulations setforth in the NPDES Permit.

ITEM #7: KAMP DELS, WATERVILLE, MN (APPLICANT); POPE PROPERTIES, 
WATERVILLE, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant to expand an existing campground with an additional 46 camp sites in an Agriculture “A” District 
and a Recreational Commercial “RC” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Sakatah Lake.  
Property is located in the NW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 23, Waterville Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following condition:

 Remove sign from the County Road Right of Way.

ITEM #8: DENNIS & BEVERLY STEFFENSON, FOREST CITY, IA 
(APPLICANT/OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant 
to repair and replace retaining walls and stairs within the bluff and within the shore impact zone in a 
Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson.  
Property is located in the Lot 32 Cape Horn Subdivision, Section 1, Cleveland Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application   with the following 
conditions:

 Continue to work with Environmental Resources Specialist as to vegetation plan which 
should contain native plants to provide screening and

 Ensure area where tile line discharges is properly protected so it does not erode. 

ACTION: ITEM #1:___________________________

ITEM #2:___________________________

ITEM #3:___________________________

ITEM #4:___________________________

ITEM #5:___________________________

ITEM #6:___________________________

ITEM #7:___________________________

ITEM #8_____________________

DATE:___________         COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE:______________________

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 29 / 188



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,    PAMELA COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); JOHN COONEY, LE CENTER, 
MN (OWNER): has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development right 
from the NE 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in a Special Protection “SP” District on 
a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Silver Lake.  Property is located in the NW 1/4, Section 12, Cleveland Township.             

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  April 12, 
2017 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 
provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 
and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.  Agreed

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.  Agreed

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and 
other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. 
Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 
policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?  Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

WHEREAS, On April 18, 2017, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by PAMELA 
COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); JOHN COONEY, LE CENTER, MN (OWNER).

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
April 18, 2017 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 30 / 188



5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 
purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development right from the 
NE 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in a Special Protection “SP” District on a Natural 
Environment “NE” lake, Silver Lake.  Property is located in the NW 1/4, Section 12, Cleveland Township is 
APPROVED/DENIED.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

4

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 31 / 188



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,  PAMELA COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); JOHN COONEY, LE 
CENTER, MN (OWNER):  has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the 
development right from the SE 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in a 
Special Protection “SP” District on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Silver Lake.  Property is located in 
the NW 1/4, Section 12, Cleveland Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  April 18, 
2017, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 
provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs 
property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided. 
Agreed

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading 
space to serve the proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 
noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs 
and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. 
Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 
policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

WHEREAS, On  April 18, 2017, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by PAMELA 
COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); JOHN COONEY, LE CENTER, MN (OWNER).

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
April 18, 2017, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

5

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 32 / 188



4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 
purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development right 
from the SE 1/4 NW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in a Special Protection “SP” 
District on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Silver Lake.  Property is located in the NW 1/4, Section 12, 
Cleveland Township is APPROVED/DENIED.  

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

6

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 33 / 188



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,  PAMELA COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER): has applied for a 
Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development right from the NE 1/4 SW 1/4 in 
an Agriculture “A” District to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in a Special Protection “SP” District on a Natural 
Environment “NE” lake, Silver Lake.  Property is located in the SW 1/4 & NW 1/4, Section 12, Cleveland 
Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  April 12, 
2017,  in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 
provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 
purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 
Agreed

WHEREAS, On April 18, 2017 at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by PAMELA 
COONEY, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER).

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
April 18, 2017, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

7

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 34 / 188



4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 
purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development right 
from the NE 1/4 SW 1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District to the SW 1/4 NW 1/4 in a Special Protection “SP” 
District on a Natural Environment “NE” lake, Silver Lake.  Property is located in the SW 1/4 & NW 1/4, 
Section 12, Cleveland Township is approved/denied.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

8

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 35 / 188



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,    MARK PERKINS, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); SCOTT & CORRALEE 
BORGMEIER, MADISON LAKE, MN (OWNER):  has applied for a Conditional Use Permit  to allow 
the applicant to expand an existing 400 animal unit feedlot to 1062 animal unit feedlot in an Agriculture 
“A” District.  Property is located in the NW 1/4, Section 34, Cleveland Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  April 12, 
2017 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 
provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 
purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

WHEREAS, On  April 18, 2017, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by 
MARK PERKINS, CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT); SCOTT & CORRALEE BORGMEIER, 
MADISON LAKE, MN (OWNER).

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
April 18, 2017 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. With the imposition of the condition,  the conditional use will not be injurious to the use 
and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already 
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate 
vicinity. 

2. With the imposition of the condition, the establishment of the conditional use will not 
impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant 
property for uses predominant in the area.

3. With the imposition of the condition, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other 
facilities have been or are being provided.

9

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 36 / 188



4. With the imposition of the condition, adequate measures have been or will be taken to 
provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. With the imposition of the condition, adequate measures have been or will be taken to 
prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these 
will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner 
that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. With the imposition of the condition, the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and 
supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. With the imposition of the condition, the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to expand an existing 400 animal 
unit feedlot to 1062 animal unit feedlot in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the NW 1/4, 
Section 34, Cleveland Township is APPROVED/DENIED.  

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

10

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 37 / 188



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,     KAMP DELS, WATERVILLE, MN (APPLICANT); POPE PROPERTIES, 
WATERVILLE, MN (OWNER): has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to 
expand an existing campground with an additional 46 camp sites in an Agriculture “A” District and a 
Recreational Commercial “RC” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Sakatah Lake.  
Property is located in the NW 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 23, Waterville Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  April 12, 
2017, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 
provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 
purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 
Agreed

WHEREAS, On  April 18, 2017 at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by KAMP 
DELS, WATERVILLE, MN (APPLICANT); POPE PROPERTIES, WATERVILLE, MN 
(OWNER).

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
April 18, 2017 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. With the imposition of the condition the conditional use will not be injurious to the use 
and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already 
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate 
vicinity. 

2. With the imposition of the condition, the establishment of the conditional use will not 
impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant 
property for uses predominant in the area.

11

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 38 / 188



3. With the imposition of the condition, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other 
facilities have been or are being provided.

4. With the imposition of the condition, adequate measures have been or will be taken to 
provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. With the imposition of the condition, adequate measures have been or will be taken to 
prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these 
will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner 
that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. With the imposition of the condition, the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and 
supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. With the imposition of the condition,the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to expand an existing campground 
with an additional 46 camp sites in an Agriculture “A” District and a Recreational Commercial “RC” 
District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Sakatah Lake.  Property is located in the NW 1/4 SE 
1/4, Section 23, Waterville Township is APPROVED/DENIED. 

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

12

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 39 / 188



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,   DENNIS & BEVERLY STEFFENSON, FOREST CITY, IA (APPLICANT/OWNER):              
has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to repair and replace retaining walls and 
stairs within the bluff and within the shore impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a 
Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located in the Lot 32 Cape Horn 
Subdivision, Section 1, Cleveland Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  April 12, 
2017  in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 
provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 
purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 
Agreed

WHEREAS, On  April 18, 2017, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by 
DENNIS & BEVERLY STEFFENSON, FOREST CITY, IA (APPLICANT/OWNER).

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
April 18, 2017 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. With the imposition of the condition the conditional use will not be injurious to the use 
and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already 
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate 
vicinity. 

2. With the imposition of the condition, the establishment of the conditional use will not 
impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant 
property for uses predominant in the area.

3. With the imposition of the condition, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other 

13

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 40 / 188



facilities have been or are being provided.

4. With the imposition of the condition, adequate measures have been or will be taken to 
provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. With the imposition of the condition, adequate measures have been or will be taken to 
prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these 
will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner 
that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. With the imposition of the condition, the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and 
supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. With the imposition of the condition,the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to repair and replace retaining 
walls and stairs within the bluff and within the shore impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” 
District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located in the Lot 32 Cape 
Horn Subdivision, Section 1, Cleveland Township is APPROVED/DENIED.  

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

14

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 41 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:50 a.m. Brent Christian, County Attorney (5 min)

RE: Le Center / Le Sueur County Land Transaction

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 42 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:00 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 43 / 188



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
April 18, 2017

Recommendation to promote Todd Waldron to a full time Patrol Sergeant in the Sheriff’s Office 
as a Grade 12, Step 11, at $36.11 per hour.  

Recommendation to post for a full time Investigator in the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 11, Step 1 at 
$24.01 per hour.  

Recommendation to promote Matt Shouler to a full time Patrol Sergeant in the Sheriff’s Office 
as a Grade 12, Step 10, at $34.89 per hour, effective April 16, 2017.  

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Corrections Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.94 per hour.  

Recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Case Aide in Human Services, 
Grade 4, Step 1 at $15.97.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 44 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:10 a.m. Cindy Shaughnessy (10 minutes) Public Health

Approval of amended Le Sueur-Waseca CHB Joint Powers Agreement

Introduction of new Public Health staff

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 45 / 188



LE SUEUR COUNTY 
PUBLIC HEALTH  

 
88 South Park Avenue 
Le Center, MN 56057 

Phone (507) 357-8246  
 Fax (507) 357-4223 

 
 
Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
April 18, 2017 
 
Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director 
 

 Agenda:  
 
1) Request for approval of the second amended Le Sueur – Waseca Joint Powers 
Agreement (JPA).  Agreement amends and supersedes the JPA originally dated 
December 6, 1988 
  
 • JPA included in Board packet / Beehive 
 • JPA reviewed and approved by Le Sueur and Waseca County Attorneys 

• JPA approved by the Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board on 4-4-17 
• The agreement becomes effective upon approval by each member county 
• Upon approval, signature of the Board Chair and Clerk to the Board required 

 
2) Introduction of new Public Health Staff 
 
 • Briana Bastyr, Registered Dietician, WIC Coordinator, hired 12-19-16 
 • Tiffany Hering, Registered Nurse, Case Manager, hired 3-13-17 
 • Nikki Farr, Administrative Assistant, hired 4-4-17 (temp since 10-3-16) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 46 / 188



SECOND AMENDED 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

LE SUEUR - WASECA COUNTIES 

 CREATING THE JOINT COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD 
 

ARTICLE 1  

ENABLING AUTHORITY 

 

THIS AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as the Agreement) is made by and between Le 

Sueur and Waseca Counties (each hereinafter referred to as a Member County).  Each Member 

County is a political subdivision and governmental unit.  These Member Counties will 

hereinafter collectively be referred to as the Member Counties or the parties.   

 

This Agreement amends and supersedes the Joint Powers Agreement originally dated December 

6, 1988.   

 

This Agreement is established pursuant to the authority granted pursuant to the Minnesota 

Constitution,  laws of the State of Minnesota and, more specifically, Minnesota Statutes, Section 

471.59 regarding joint powers entities and Minnesota Statutes, Section 145A regarding 

community health boards.   

 

ARTICLE II  

PURPOSE 

 

By this Agreement, the parties have determined that they are jointly able to provide better and 

more efficient local public health services than as individual counties and that their powers under 

Minnesota Statutes and other applicable law may best be exercised jointly.   

 

Accordingly, the parties desire to enter into this Agreement to establish the method by which this 

purpose shall be accomplished and the manner in which its powers will be exercised.   

 

 

ARTICLE III 

NAME OF ORGANIZATION AND BOUNDARIES 
 

Name of Organization.  The parties do hereby establish a joint community health board to be 

called the “Le Sueur - Waseca Community Health Board.”  This will hereinafter be referred to as 

the Health Board.   

 

Area of Organization.  The area covered by the Agreement is the area contained within the 

boundaries of the parties.  This area shall hereinafter be referred to as the Community Health 

Service Area.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 47 / 188



 2 

ARTICLE IV 

JOINT POWERS COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD 
 

A Joint Powers Community Health Board (hereinafter referred to as “the Board”) is hereby 

created. 

 

1. Board Composition.  The Board shall consist of ten (10) members: 

 

a. The Board shall be composed of the five County Commissioners from each of the 

Member Counties and each Commissioner shall remain a member of the Board 

for as long a term as he or she remains an elected Commissioner and until such 

time as her or his predecessor is duly elected and installed.      

 

b.  The Board shall annually select the following Officers from Board Members: a 

Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary.  At all times, each Member County shall be 

represented at least once among the Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary.  These three 

Officers shall serve as an Executive Committee.   

 

i. The Chair shall be an alternating annual appointment of one Member County 

representative so that each Member County serves as Board Chair once every 

two (2) years.       

     

c.  The Chair, or in the Chair’s absence, the Vice Chair will preside at meetings of 

the Board and sign or authorize an agent to sign contracts and other documents 

requiring signatures on behalf of the Board. 

 

 

2. Vacancies defined.  Vacancies will occur upon: 

 

a. The resignation, retirement or death of the member. 

 

b. The member being removed as a Board member for the appointing Member 

County.    

 

3.  Duties of the Board.  The Board shall have the powers and duties of a Community Health 

Board, including but not limited to those powers and duties outlined in Minn. Stat. Sec. 145A as 

now enacted or as may be amended.  The Board shall also have the powers and duties common 

to the parties as is necessary and proper to fulfill its purposes and perform its duties, including 

those which are the same except for the territorial limits within which they may be exercised.  

Such authority shall include the specific powers enumerated in this Agreement or in the bylaws.   

 

Specific powers of the Board will include the following: 

 

a. To control and direct the administration of the affairs of the Board. 

 

b.  To adopt and amend By-Laws consistent with this Agreement. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 48 / 188



 3 

c. To employ or contract with a Community Health Services Administrator, other 

administrators, officers, employees, agents, consultants, contractors and such 

other individuals as may be determined by the Board as qualified to provide 

services for the Health Board and as necessary to carry out the provisions of this 

Agreement and the requirements of Minn. Stat. Sec. 145A. 

 

d. To acquire, by any lawful means, including gifts, purchase, lease or transfer of 

custodial control, such lands, buildings, facilities and equipment necessary and 

incident to the accomplishment of the purposes of Minn. Stat. Sec. 145A. 

 

e. To accept gifts, grants and subsidies from any lawful source. 

 

f. To apply for and accept local, state and federal funds. 

 

g. To establish and collect reasonable fees for community health services to the 

extent permitted by law.      

 

h. To enter into contracts on behalf of the Board. 

 

i. To make recommendations to the County Boards of the Member Counties relating 

to the Board.  

 

j. To appoint one or more Member County as financial, human resources and/or 

other administrative services agent for the Health Board and to compensate the 

Member County serving as agent for said services. 

 

k.  To enter into insurance agreements providing for liability and property insurance 

and such other insurance as the Health Board deems necessary as otherwise 

provided in this Agreement.    

 

l.  To enter into a Delegation Agreement with the Member Counties to the extent 

that such delegation is permitted by applicable law.    

 

m. To ensure that community health services are accessible to all persons on the 

basis of need and to ensure that no one shall be denied services because of race, 

color, sex, gender identity, sexual preference, age, language, religion, nationality, 

inability to pay, political persuasion or place of residence.   

 

 

4. Board Meetings.  The Board will meet at least quarterly in each calendar year.  The 

Board may meet more frequently as provided in the By-laws. 

 

a. A quorum for the purposes of conducting board business shall consist of at least 

six (6) members.  

 

b. Procedures of the board shall generally follow Robert’s Rules of Order except that 

the board may adopt other rules of procedure as it deems fit and consistent with 

this agreement.  Failure to strictly adhere to procedural rules other than the 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 49 / 188



 4 

required number of votes and required notice of meetings shall not invalidate any 

resulting decision.   

 

c. The Board will adopt written procedures in its Bylaws for transacting business 

and will keep a public record of its transactions, findings, and determinations.   

 

d. Members may receive a per diem plus travel and other eligible expenses while 

engaged in official duties as determined by their member county. 

 

ARTICLE V 

ADVISORY COMMITTEES 

 

1. Establishment:  The Member Counties may take such action as is permitted by the 

Local Public Health Act to establish Advisory Committees. 

 

 

ARTICLE VI 

BUDGET AND FUNDS 
 

1. Fiscal Management.  The funds of the Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board shall be 

deposited in the Waseca County Treasury and managed by the Waseca County Auditor.  The 

Fiscal Agent is authorized to deposit funds.  Financial books and records are kept and 

maintain by the Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Services administrative staff and the 

Waseca County Auditor-Treasurer Office.        

 

2. Reports.  The Health Board will ensure accountability for all funds of the organization and 

will require annual reporting of programs, budget and funding made to, or done on behalf of 

the Health Board.  The Fiscal Year of the Community Health Board begins January 1 and 

ends December 31. The Board, through its designated agent, shall submit reports on its 

expenditures and activities as required by the Local Public Health Act.   

 

3. Allocation of Financial Responsibility.  The member Counties agree that each County’s 

proportionate share of that portion of the Community Health Budget related to the annual 

operating cost of the Board, its staff and related expenditures shall be equal to each county’s 

proportionate share of the total subsidy funds available to the Member Counties through the 

Local Public Health Act as determined and specified by the Department of Health. 

 

 

ARTICLE VII 

INSURANCE AND LIABILITY 
 

The Health Board will be considered a separate and distinct public entity to the full extent 

permitted by Minn. Stat. Sec. 471.59.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be considered a waiver of 

any tort liability limits as established by law.   

 

The Health Board will procure its own insurance as an independent entity.  Insurance on 

individual County-owned buildings or facilities will be the responsibility of the Member County 

owning the buildings.    

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 50 / 188



 5 

 

In all of the activities within the scope of this agreement, the Member Counties shall be deemed 

to be exercising their governmental functions, and none of the Member Counties shall be liable 

to the other for any acts, omissions or negligence of the officers, employees, contractors, 

consultants, volunteers, representatives or other individuals or entities of the other Member 

Counties or the Community Health Board.   

 

 

 

ARTICLE VIII 

DATA PRACTICES COMPLIANCE 
 

The books and records, including minutes and fully executed Agreements of the Board will be 

subject to the provisions of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (Minn. Stat. Sec. 13).  

Said data shall be maintained at Waseca County by the Community Health Services 

Administrator.  Records, accounts and reports shall be also be maintained by the Community 

Health Services Administrator and the Community Health Services Business Manager.    

 

 

ARTICLE IX 

PROVISION FOR AMENDMENTS TO JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
 

This agreement may be amended, including the provision for adding new members, upon 

recommendation of the Board and by ratification by the County Board of each Member County.  

  

 

ARTICLE X 

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

 

It is agreed by and between the Joint participants that this Agreement shall be continued until 

rescinded by either of the Joint Participants.  Either Joint Participant may withdraw from this 

Agreement by serving a copy of resolution of withdrawal by its governing body upon the 

chairman of the county board of the other county participating in this Agreement, as well as 

serving a copy of such resolution upon the Commissioner of Health.  Said notice is to be served 

at least one year before the beginning of the calendar year in which the withdrawal takes place, 

in accordance with Minnesota Statutes 145A.  Service may be made by mail, and the date of 

service shall be the date of mailing. 

 

ARTICLE XI 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

1. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts and all so executed 

shall constitute one agreement, binding on all of the parties hereto notwithstanding that all of 

the parties may not be signatories to the original or the same counterparts.  Counterparts shall 

be filed with, and maintained by the office of the Public Health Administrator.   

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 51 / 188



 6 

2. Severability.  In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held to be contrary to law, 

that provision shall be deemed severed from this Agreement and the balance of this 

Agreement shall remain in force between the parties to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 

3. Modification.   Any amendments, alterations, modifications or waivers of the provisions of 

this Agreement shall be valid only when they have been reduced to writing and duly signed 

by the parties. 

 

4. Minnesota Law.  The law of the State of Minnesota shall govern all questions as to the 

validity, performance and enforcement of this contract.  This Agreement shall be interpreted 

and constructed according to the laws of the State of Minnesota.   

 

5. Notice.  All notices, requests, demands and other communications hereunder shall be in 

writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered or mailed (registered or 

certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested) to each County Board Chair at the 

Government Center for that County.   

 

6. Headings. Section and subsection headings are not to be considered part of this Agreement, 

are included solely for convenience, and are not intended to be full or accurate descriptions 

of the content thereof. 

 

 

ARTICLE XII 

TERM AND EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

This Agreement will become effective upon approval by each party and will remain in effect 

until dissolved as noted above.   

 

In Witness Whereof, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by the persons 

authorized to act for their respective Parties on the dates show below. 

 

 

COUNTY OF LE SUEUR 

 

By:         

      County Board Chair    

 

Date:     

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

     

Clerk to the Board 

 

 

(Rest of page intentionally left blank) 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 52 / 188



 7 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 53 / 188



 8 

COUNTY OF WASECA 

 

By:         

      County Board Chair    

 

Date:     

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

     

Clerk to the Board 

 

 

 

(Rest of page intentionally left blank) 

 
  

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 54 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 9

10:20 a.m. Nik Kadel, Ditch Inspector (10 minutes)

RE: Ditch Report

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 55 / 188



Le Sueur County Ditch Report: 4/1/17   =New  =Closed  white=current   = In Review

Drainage DB Repair # Date Received Township Section Landowner
Person Requesting 
Repair Problem/Proposed Work

Contractor
Cost 

Estimate
Start Date

Project 
complete 
Date

Final Bill 
Invoice

Notes

CD6 16-057 2016-10-10 Montgomery 17 VLASAK FARMS culvert needs to be installed selly 10/10/2016 12/10/2016 8,398.56$    

spot cleaning was 
done, need meeting 
with selly.

CD6 16-028 2016-10-04 Montgomery 7 RYNDA,WILLIAM J Jerry Selly
Culvert Replacements (2) on each end of the line, the work is 
done, this is for follow up repairs. Selly 10/4/2016 12/1/2016 18610

Selly did cleaning and 
came back to do 
repairs on culvert. 
These are to different 
repairs tied to one 
project on CD6.

CD15 16-033 2016-10-18 Kilkenny 22
MCGILLEN,JOHN E & 
PAMELA K

MCGILLEN,JOHN E 
& PAMELA K Barnette 12/23/2016

Barnettes will be 
removing beaver 
dams.

CD16 16-037 2016-11-01 Montgomery 18 TRINKA,BETTY A Culvert is failing, needs field review. 
Culvert needs cleaning 
around it

CD16 16-040 2016-11-03 Lexington 13 NYTES,JAMES L & RUTH A
clean out to the lake. Need DNR permits to proceed. Water 
control structure?

waiting on DNR water 
permit

CD16 16-041 2016-11-03 Montgomery 18 TRINKA,BETTY A clean out, need DNR permits, control structure? selly? 20566.4
Waiting for dnr 
permits

CD21 16-007 2016-04-25 Lexington 28 Joe Schloesser washing out next to culvert in driveway
Sent letters, no 
response

CD22 16-062 2016-12-30 Montgomery 10 SENECA FOODS CORP Chris Reomhell
Needs to be checked out, wants cleaning done before or by 
spring. Needs to be checked with county. Selly N/A 2/1/2017 -$              

The city of 
Montgomery is in 
charge of this ditch

CD23 16-024 2016-09-29 Lexington 20
WIELAND,ROBERT A & 
CYNTHIA washouts due to heavy rain. side inlets? ditch plugged

Did a ditch spection 
on about half the 
ditch. It's going to 
need a lot of work and 
a redetermination. 
Having a meeting with 
board about how to 
proceed.

CD23 16-044 2016-11-14 Don Westerman

Don Westerman wants the outlet structure for marks lake 
repaired before any ditch clean out takes place. Site needs to be 
visited and photos taken winter of 2016-17. 

drop inlet structure 
needs replacment. 

CD31 16-055 2016-12-05 JAHN,BRIAN C FAMILY LP john Widmer where 31 and 44 meet is clogged with grass.
needs inspection once 
snow melts.

CD36 17-001 2017-01-03 Elysian 3 SPRAGUE,JOHN & LISA jack sprague
The control structure in which the ditch runs through needs to be 
checked out once the water is on a low point.

needs inspection once 
water drops to check 
structure.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 56 / 188



Le Sueur County Ditch Report: 4/1/17   =New  =Closed  white=current   = In Review

CD38 16-053 2016-11-30 Kilkenny 27
STANGLER FAMILY FARM 
LLC

STANGLER FAMILY 
FARM LLC

Remove 2 culverts that are restricting flow. Stangler also wants 
remove the crossing. He says he can get a contractor to do the 
work for cheaper.

This is at landowner 
cost. Need to keep in 
contact just to see 
what he does. The 
county will not pay for 
it. 

CD40 16-061 2016-12-21 Montgomery 22
BAUER,LEROY O & 
BONNIE K

BAUER,LEROY O & 
BONNIE K

LO stopped in saying lots of sloughing and erosion along his land 
and further along the ditch

Needs inspection once 
snow melts.

CD40 17-004 2017-01-12 Montgomery 26 KORBEL,DALE & ALICIA Dan Gregor Banks are sloughing from excess rains and water
Need to site 
inspection for work

CD40 16-014 2016-09-21 Montgomery 28 KRAUTKREMER,DENNIS Ditch has been cleaned out and install a 30' culvert Havel

Land was too wet to 
finish cleaning by 
havel. 

CD40 17-003 2017-01-04 Montgomery 28
WENKER,JOHN D & 
THERESA Krautkramer needs ditch clean out Havel 7000 in progress

CD41 17-013 3/31/2017 Lexington 30 Beers Jerry Cooney Tile Holding back water. Needs to be replaced or fixed. Selly 3/31/2017 In progress

CD41 16-059 2016-12-13 Sharon 25
TRAXLER,DOUGLAS R & 
BARBARA

TRAXLER,DOUGLAS 
R & BARBARA tree removal and spot clean out. gravel at Hewitt crossing. Selly 12/13/2016 $5,180.00

CD43 17-007 2017-02-03 Lexington 21 MORAVEC,JACQUELYN M water not being able to get  into Tyler lake
Waiting on dnr 
permit. 

CD44 16-035 2016-10-20 Lanesburgh 20 TIEDE,RUSTY & NANCY Rusty Tiede
Rusty Tiede called in to office describing water backing up in Main 
of CD#44.  Problem he said appears to be downstream.

CD 44 needs 
inspection for a few 
problems

CD44 16-045 2016-11-16 Lanesburgh 20
STELLA,MICHAEL J & 
SHIRLEY A LO has requested that the ditch crossing be repaired. 

CD44 16-054 2016-11-30 Lanesburgh 7 JAHN,BRIAN C FAMILY LP John Widmer plugged with grass at the point where 31 and 44 meet up.

CD44 16-038 2016-11-01 Rusty Tiede Collapsed culvert
Braith 
Excavating 11/1/2016 12/7/2016 1445 done

CD45 16-048 2016-11-21 Derrynane 33 BLASCHKO,DANIEL L BLASCHKO,DANIEL L sloughing 40 yards from road. NE side of 221 

will have to be 
checked east of shae 
lake for repairs.

CD45 17-005 2017-01-27 Derrynane 27 WACKER,MARK W

needs inspection once 
ice and snow melts, 
looks to be backing up 
somewhere west.

CD45 16-036 2016-11-01 Derrynane 29 THEIS,BRADLEY M Rusty Tiede Zimmerman 11/15/2016 12/9/2016 9129.01

Worked with DNR to 
clean out damns and 
clean out to road. 
Done

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 57 / 188



Le Sueur County Ditch Report: 4/1/17   =New  =Closed  white=current   = In Review

CD46 16-060 2016-12-13 Montgomery 28
PICKA FAMILY FARM 
TRUST

PICKA FAMILY 
FARM TRUST A crossing has been eroding away and needs repair.

Came in about 
crossing eroding away, 
talked to havel about 
fixing it when he is 
working on the CD40 
crossing.

CD46 16-025 2016-09-29 Montgomery 28
KRAUTKREMER,GENE O & 
LINDA C Culvert in Disrepair. Rotting out. Havel

Talked to havel, he 
said he has not had 
time to replace 
culvert. Will get to it 
this spring.

CD47 16-034 2016-10-19 Cleveland 20 PONWITH,BRUCE PONWITH,BRUCE
Site need a general cleaning in the upper reach of the ditch. Lower 
end needs a side inlet and several sloughs pulled out. Zimmerman 10/19/2016 12/5/2016 $12,400.00

CD47 16-043 2016-11-14 Cleveland 19
Apply for DNR Public Water Permit to clean out into the cattails. 
All work north of HWY 99 will take place once permit is approved. 

Permit came in now 
waiting for it to warm 
up to get someone to 
clean out the rest

CD48 16-032 2016-10-14 Montgomery 6
AUGST,NORMAN A & 
PATRICIA Brian Rynda Culvert for field crossing is rusted out and collapsing

Braith 
Excavating 10/14/2016 12/21/2016 $5,270.90

CD51 17-006 2017-02-02 Anthony Beers Check to see if needs ditch cleaning need inspection.

CD58 16-022 2016-09-27 Cleveland 28
LOEFFLER,LYNN L & 
DEBRA A

LOEFFLER,LYNN L & 
DEBRA A Ditch bank sloughed and needs to be repaired.  Zimmerman 9/27/2016 1/17/2017 $600.00

CD58 16-047 2016-11-17 Cleveland 33 Lynn Krenik
Ditch is holding some water back, several locations have sloughs 
and vegetation in the ditch. Zimmerman 11/17/2016 12/13/2016 $4,960.00

CD59 16-017 2016-09-23 Elysian 3
DOMONOSKE,DONALD & 
JUDY Donald Domonoske Zimmerman 10/3/2016 11/21/2016 6,240.00$    

Work has been 
finished and paid for. 
This was left in 
progress because 
more calls about 
different parts 
needing cleaning.

CD59 16-018 2016-09-23 Elysian 11 QUAST,MILO & VIVIAN Donald Domonoske
Sloughs and build a diversion on the east end to the waterway on 
co. hwy 7. Zimmerman 9/23/2016 12/7/2016 $6,240.00

CD61 16-013 2016-09-20 Cordova 23 THEIS,JOHN L & CANDI L David Novotny

Find where the tile has been plugged or blown out, repair that 
area to get water flowing again, were told to get a cost estimate 
before work could be done Pat Traxler 3/31/2017

Traxler is looking into 
the problem and will 
report back. 

CD63 17-009 2017-15-3 Montgomery 35 Trcka, Steve & Theresa Mark Chicoine Needs inspections for cleaning, there is sloughing. needs inspection.
CD64 16-056 2016-12-09 Cordova 20 SCHMIDT,JOEL tree removal and some clean up Zimmerman 12/9/2016 12/13/2016 $900.00
CD68 16-021 2016-09-23 Cordova 27 NOVOTNY,MARVIN G Roger Hoenstadt Zimmerman 9/23/2016 1/19/2017 $3,059.80

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 58 / 188



Le Sueur County Ditch Report: 4/1/17   =New  =Closed  white=current   = In Review

CD70 16-026 2016-09-29 Tyrone 16 O'BRIEN,MARY GRACE Dale Kessler Sediment and vegetation has built up and ditch needs cleaning. Selly 22260 9/29/2016 12/12/2016 45,177.30$  

Work has been 
finished and he has 
been paid for. Left 
open because I want 
to inspect work.

JD1 SCOTT 16-004 2016-04-19 Tyrone 9

Needs cleaning of vegetation in the channel, ditch was inspected 
from 169 to hwy 19, pictures show a multiple problem areas and 
vegetation restricting flow in the channel Selly 9/22/2016 12/15/2016 42,723.48$  

cleaning and culvert 
installed. Selly needs 
to touch up the 
culvert with more fill. 
Will need to be 
inspected spring.

JD4 SCOTT 16-031 2016-10-11 Tyrone 2
HARDWICK,ALDEN E & 
MARY M Randy Oldenberg Look for blockage

SK truck & 
Excavating 10/27/2016 12/15/2016 4,330.00$    

Spot cleanout 
finished. Need to add 
Shannon Kotasek to 
DDB. Needs 
inspection.

JD4 SCOTT 16-058 2016-12-12 Tyrone 1 LINDEMAN,LLOYD Lyle Wagner
Lyle wagner stopped in saying that he and a few neighbors think 
the ditch will have to be cleaned out

Needs inspection this 
spring.

JD5 RICE 17-002 2017-01-03 Kilkenny 10 SCHULTZ,JERRY L ken kline

In the Cannon River section of kilkenny, below Dora. Need to ok 
with DNR and Knish. the Bill should be split equally between JD5, 
CD40, CD57 and CD63- these are backed up by beaver dams with 
in the area. needs action. 

JD15 BE 17-008 2017-02-16 Washington 14 MCCARTHY,JAMES R Mark Krenik ditch clean out. zimmerman 5500 needs inspection.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 59 / 188



= New inquiries within the last 2 months that have not been looked into.

= Closed projects that have been inspected and paid for work done.

White= projects that are in progress, they are currently being worked on and still have issue that need to be done.

= Projects that are in review, they are projects that have to be looked into or are being set aside for future work. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 60 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 10

10:30 a.m. Jim McMillen, Maintenance (5 min)

RE: Contract Approvals

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 61 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 62 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 63 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 64 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 65 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 66 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 67 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 68 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 69 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 70 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 71 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 72 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 73 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 74 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 75 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 76 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 77 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 78 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 79 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 80 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 81 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 82 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 83 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 84 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 85 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 86 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 87 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 88 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 89 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 90 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 91 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 92 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 93 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 94 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 95 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 96 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 97 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 98 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 99 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 100 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 101 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 102 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 103 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 104 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 105 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 106 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 107 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 108 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 109 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 110 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 111 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 112 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 113 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 114 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 115 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 116 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 117 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 118 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 119 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 120 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 121 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 122 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 123 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 124 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 125 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 126 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 127 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 128 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 129 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 130 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 131 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 132 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 133 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 134 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 135 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 136 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 137 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 138 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 139 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 140 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 141 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 142 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 143 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 144 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 145 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 146 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 147 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 148 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 149 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 150 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 151 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 11

10:35 a.m. Miranda Rosa, Drug Court (5 min)

RE: First Judicial District Court and Le Sueur County Cooperative Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 152 / 188



1  

LESUEUR COUNTY TREATMENT COURT 
First Judicial District Court and LeSueur County 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
 
 

 
This Agreement, by and between LeSueur County and the State of Minnesota acting through its 
agent First Judicial District Administrator's Office (herein "Court") is entered into for the period of 
March 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017. 

 
WHEREAS, the Court has established a, Treatment Court program that is designed to intervene 
in the chemically dependent lifestyles of adult drug offenders and to improve public safety, and; 

 
WHEREAS, the Court and LESUEUR COUNTY desire to establish cooperative procedures for 
the implementation and effective operation of the Treatment Court program, and; 

 
WHEREAS, the Court wishes to enter such an Agreement with LESUEUR COUNTY to fund 
specialized Contracted Services for team development as more fully described in paragraph 
I.C. from LESUEUR COUNTY coextensive with the availability of County, State and Federal 
Funds for such purchase, and 

 
WHEREAS, LESUEUR COUNTY is empowered under Minnesota law to provide services to and 
participate in the Treatment Court process; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 
I. DEFINITIONS 

 
A. Agreement.   "This Agreement" means this Cooperative Agreement. 
B. Court.  "The Court" means the First Judicial District. 
C. "Contracted Services" means: 

 

 
 
II. TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT 

 
A. Agreement Period.  Notwithstanding the date of signatures by the parties, the 

Agreement period is from March 1st, 2017 through June 30, 2017, unless otherwise 
terminated by law or a provision of this Agreement. 

B. Payment. The Court shall reimburse LESUEUR COUNTY for the cost of 
Contracted Services identified in I.D. above related to the Adult Treatment 
Court program. 

C. Payment Rate.  The Court shall compensate LESUEUR COUNTY for costs 
LESUEUR COUNTY incurred for the Contracted Services on behalf of Adult 

Total $4,946.65

Drug Testing Supplies: 2 boxes of 25 10-panel drug tests from Cordant ($146 X 2) $292.00
Drug Testing Supplies: 2 boxes of on-site 11-panel oral swab drug tests from Cordant ($269.50 each X 2) $539.00
Cordant Drug Test Services - $20.25/collection, screen & confirmation X 100 $2,025.00

Hotel Room State Treatment Court Conference 4 team members X 2 nights X $165.70 night. $1,325.60
Mileage for State Treatment Court Conference June 7-9: 110 miles round trip X 13 trips X $.535 $765.05

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 153 / 188



2  

Treatment Court program during each calendar quarter subject to the following 
limitations. The cost of the Contracted Services provided to Adult Treatment Court 
shall not exceed Four Thousand N i n e  H u n d r e d  a n d  F o r t y - s e v e n  Dollars 
($4,947.00) in the period from March 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017.  
 

D. TERMINATION 
 

1. With or Without Cause. This Agreement may be terminated prior to the last day 
of the Agreement period by either party, with or without cause, by giving thirty 
(30) Calendar days written notice to the other party. This Agreement shall be 
terminated on the date of termination specified in the written notice or thirty (30) 
calendar days after the written notice is received by the receiving party, 
whichever is later. 

2. Non-Appropriation.   Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the 
contrary, this Agreement may be terminated by either party in the event sufficient 
funds from county, state, or federal sources are not appropriated, obtained and 
continued at least at the level relied on for the performance of this Agreement, and 
the non-appropriation of funds did not result from any act of bad faith on the part 
of the Court. 

 
E. ADMINISTRATION 
 

1. Administration of the contract terms will be monitored for LESUEUR COUNTY 
by Miranda Rosa, Coordinator, LeSueur County, 88 S Park Ave, LeCenter, 
Minnesota 56057 and all inquiries shall be directed to her attention. 

2. Administration of the contract terms will be monitored for the Court by Brian Jones, 
First Judicial District Administrator, 1620 S Frontage Road, Suite 200, Hastings, 
Minnesota 55033, and all inquiries shall be directed to his attention. 

 
F. LIABLE FOR OWN ACTS. 

 
LESUEUR COUNTY and the Court agree that each party will be responsible for its own 
acts and the results thereof to the extent authorized by law and shall not be responsible 
for the acts of any others and the results thereof. The Court liability shall be governed 
by the provisions of the Minnesota Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statutes, Section 3.736, 
and other applicable law. It is understood and agreed that the provisions of the Municipal 
Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 466, and other applicable laws govern liability arising 
from the acts or omissions of LESUEUR COUNTY or its employees. LESUEUR 
COUNTY shall require that contractors selected by it shall be insured in amounts 
consistent with the limits of liability under Minnesota Statutes, Section 3.736 and 
Chapter 466, in the event of malpractice or injury to the treatment court participants 
served by the contractor. Each Party warrants that it has an insurance or self-insurance 
program that has minimum coverage consistent with the liability limits required of it. 
 
 

 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 154 / 188



3  

G. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS/STANDARDS. 
 

Each Party to this Agreement shall abide by all Federal State or local laws, statutes, 
ordinances, rules and regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted pertaining to 
this Cooperative Agreement or to the facilities, programs and staff for which the Party 
is responsible. 
 

H. DATA PRIVACY. 
 

It is expressly agreed that LESUEUR COUNTY and its employees are independently 
required to comply with the requirements of the Minnesota Government Data Practices 
Act. The Court and its employees are bound by the Minnesota Rules of Public Access to 
Records of the Judicial Branch. Both parties agree that neither shall be liable for any 
violation of any provision of the Data Practices Act or the Rules of Public Access to 
Records of the Judicial Branch indirectly or directly arising out of, resulting from, or 
in any manner attributable to the actions of the other party. LESUEUR COUNTY shall 
require that its contractors comply with the requirements of the Minnesota Government 
Data Practices Act and the Minnesota Rules of Public Access to Records of the Judicial 
Branch with respect to data on Adult Treatment Court participants. 

 
I.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. 

 
Any and all claims that arise or may arise against a Party to this Agreement, including its 
officials, employees or agents as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of that 
Party or its officials, employees or agents, while engaged in the performance of this 
Agreement, shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of the other Party. 

 
        
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 155 / 188



4  

 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

 
 
Date:              
       Brian Jones, First Judicial District Admin 
 
 
 
Date:              
       Carla Heyl 
       State Court Administration 
       Senior Legal Counsel 
 
 
 
        

Encumbered by:     
 
 
        
 
 
 

COUNTY OF LESUEUR 
 

       By       
        

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 156 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 12

10:40 a.m. Brett Mason, Sheriff (5 min)

RE: 2017 Federal Supplemental Boating Safety Patrol Grant Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 157 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 158 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 159 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 160 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 161 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 162 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 163 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 164 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 165 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 166 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 167 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 13

10:45 a.m. Jim Golgart, Veterans Services (5 min)

RE: Memorial Day Funds

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 168 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 14

10:50 a.m. Dave Tiegs, Highway (5 min)

RE: Le Sueur Shop bid date May 16, 2017

RE: MnDOT lighting Agreement 

RE: 2017 Projects 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 169 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 170 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 171 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 172 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 173 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 174 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 175 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 176 / 188



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 177 / 188



Project Description Project Number

County-Wide Seal Coats 040-030-012

CSAH 3, CIR from TH 99 to TH 21 040-603-028

CSAH 3, FDR from South County Line to TH 60 040-603-026

CSAH 12, CIR from CSAH 13 to CSAH 11 040-612-009

CSAH 26, CIR from Lexington To Montgomery 040-626-045

CSAH 61, CIR from South County Line to TH 60 040-661-003

County-Wide Striping NA

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 178 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 15

10:55 a.m. Brian Collins, Probation

RE Contract

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 179 / 188



Income Contract No. 122652 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

INCOME CONTRACT 

 
This contract is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its commissioner of corrections, Field Services 

Unit, 1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 200, St. Paul, MN  55108 ("State") and LeSueur County, Darrell Pettis, 88 

South Park Ave, LeCenter, MN, 56057 ("Purchaser"). 

Recitals 

 

1. Under Minn. Stat. § 241.278 the State is empowered to enter into income contracts. 

2. The Purchaser is in need of a Sentencing to Service (STS) program for low risk offenders ordered to 

perform community work service. 

3. The State represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to provide the services described in this contract. 

 

Contract 

1 Term of Contract 

1.1 Effective date:  July 1, 2017, or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minnesota 

Statutes Section 16C.05, subdivision 2, whichever is later. 

1.2 Expiration date:  June 30, 2019, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, 

whichever occurs first. 

 

2 State’s Duties 

The State will:   

2.1 Provide 1 crew leader(s) who will supervise up to 10 offenders each approximately 40 hours per week, 

including the hour’s crew leaders spend for daily preparation and communication. 

2.2 Submit reports to Purchaser within 60 days of the end of each quarter, which shall include the 

following information: 

a. Total number of offenders served 

b. Total number of offenders completing STS obligation 

c. Number of offenders exiting prematurely 

d. Total number of hours worked by STS offenders 

e. Dollar benefit of STS labor at $7.00 per hour and estimated market value of projects completed 

f. Description of work completed 

 

2.3 Divide the work of offender crews proportionate to funding participation between States’s referred 

projects and Purchaser’s referred projects, some of which may be performed outside the Purchaser’s 

jurisdiction. 

 

2.4 Train each work crew in safety principles and techniques relevant to the work being done. 

 

2.5 Screen projects to ensure that they meet STS guidelines. 

 

3 Purchaser’s Duties 

 

3.1 It is the Purchaser’s responsibility to certify in writing to the appropriate bargaining agent that the work 

performed by offenders will not result in the displacement of current employees or seasonal workers to 

include reduction in hours, wages, or other employment benefits for all Purchaser’s referred projects. 

 

3.2 Obtain all necessary permits or licenses or special authority for all Purchaser’s referred projects. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 180 / 188



4 Payment 

The Purchaser will pay the State for all services performed by the State under this contract as follows: 

 

4.1 The total obligation of the Purchaser for all compensation and reimbursements to the State under 

this contract is not to exceed $131,595.75 as its share of the cost of providing a crew leader and 

placing the work crews into service on the STS program during the term of this agreement.  The 

Purchaser’s share of the crew leader includes time scheduled for training, vacation, sick leave and 

holidays based on DOC Division Directive 205.116* and the terms and condition of the AFSCME 

bargaining agreement.   

 

*A copy of DOC Division Directive 205.116, “Sentencing to Service and Institution Community 

Work Crew Staff, Selection, Training and Activity” can be obtain through the DOC electronic 

policy manual at http://www.doc.state.mn.us/DOcpolicy2/Document/205.116.htm or by contacting 

the (State’s/DOC’s) Authorized Representative. 

 

4.2 Terms of payment:  Payment shall be made by the Purchaser to the State  as follows: 

 

Payment Amt Pay on or before   

$31,940.72 Before any work had begun (July 1, 2017) 

$31,940.72 On January 1, 2018   

$33,857.16 On July 1, 2018   

$33,857.16 On January 1, 2019   

 

Payment will be made no later than the 23rd day following the last day of the billing period. 

 

The total obligation of the Purchaser for all compensation and reimbursements to the State under this 

contract is not to exceed $131,595.75 

 

5 Authorized Representatives 

 

The State's Authorized Representative is:  

(or his/her successor) 

 The Purchaser’s Authorized Representative is: 

(or his/her successor) 

Brian Collins 

District Supervisor 

608 Main Street 

Red Wing, MN 55066 

brian.collins@state.mn.us 

 LeSueur County 

Darrell Pettis 

88 South Park Ave 

LeCenter, MN, 56057 

dpettis@co.le-sueur.mn.us 

   

 

6 Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete 

6.1 Amendments. Any amendment to this contract must be in writing and will not be effective until it 

has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original 

contract, or their successors in office. 

6.2 Waiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision of this contract, that failure does not waive the 

provision or its right to enforce it. 

6.3 Contract Complete. This contract contains all negotiations and agreements between the State and 

the Purchaser.  No other understanding regarding this contract, whether written or oral, may be 

used to bind either party. 

 

7 Liability 

Each party will be responsible for its own acts and behavior and the results thereof. 
 

  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 181 / 188

http://www.doc.state.mn.us/DOcpolicy2/html/DPW_Display.asp?Opt=205.116.htm


8 Government Data Practices 

The Purchaser must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it 

applies to all data provided by the State under this contract. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply 

to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Purchaser or the State. 

 

If the Purchaser receives a request to release the data referred to in this Clause, the Purchaser will work 

with the State to determine what data should be released to the requesting party.  

 

9 Publicity 

Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this contract must not be released without prior written 

approval from the State’s Authorized Representative. 

 

10  Audit 
Under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5, the Purchaser’s books, records, documents, and accounting 

procedures and practices relevant to this contract are subject to examination by the State and/or the State 

Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a total of six years. 

 

11 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 

Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this contract. Venue for all legal 

proceedings out of this contract, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 

competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

 

12 Termination 

Either party may terminate this agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days’ written notice 

to the other party. 
 

 

  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 182 / 188



1. PURCHASER 
The Purchaser certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the contract on behalf of the Purchaser as required by applicable articles, bylaws, 

resolutions, or ordinances. 

 

By 

 

 By 

 
Signature  Signature 

 
Darrell Pettis 

  

Print Name  Print Name 

Title: 

 

 Title: 

 

Date: 

 

 Date: 

 

By 

 

 By 

 
Signature  Signature 

 

 

  

Print Name  Print Name 

Title: 

 

 Title: 

 

Date: 

 

 Date: 

 

 
 

2. STATE AGENCY (With delegated authority) 
 

By 

 

Ron Solheid 

Deputy Commissioner 

Date 

 
 

3. COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION (As delegated to Materials Management Division) 
 

By 

 

Date 

 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 183 / 188



 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 184 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 16

11:00 a.m. Public Hearing - Ditches

RE: CD23 - Lien

RE: CD23 - Informational Redetermination/Repair 

RE: CD43 - Informational Redetermination/Repair 

RE: CD44 - Informational Redetermination/Repair 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 185 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 17

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 186 / 188



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, April 18, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 18

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 187 / 188



Future Meetings
April - May 2017 

April 18, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. at the 4H Family Center in Le Center
*11:00 a.m. Public Hearing for a CD #23 ditch lien and 
informational repair/redetermination hearings for CD #23, CD 
#43, and CD #44 

April 20, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

April 25, 2017 No Board Meeting 

May 2, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 9, 2017 No Board Meeting

May 11, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

May 16, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 18, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

May 23, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 29, 2017 Memorial Day, Offices Closed

May 30, 2017 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 4/18/2017 Page 188 / 188


